



Decisions of 9 November 2023

WE CARE ABOUT FOOTBALL

CEDB Meeting - 9 November 2023

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please see below the main elements of the decisions taken by a judge sitting alone (JSA) of the UEFA Control, Ethics and Disciplinary Body (CEDB) on 9 November 2023.

If, following a request by the party concerned, a decision with grounds is issued, that full decision will be made available in the case law section of this website after it becomes final and binding.

To navigate this document, you can click on the name of a case in the contents to jump to that particular decision and click on the header at the top of any page to return to the contents.

We trust this document will be of interest.

Sky W. Dis

Yours faithfully,

UEFA

Angelo Rigopoulos

Managing Director of Integrity & Regulatory

William McAuliffe Head of Disciplinary

Willis Withlife

Contents

| UEFA Champions League 2023/2024 | 6 |
|--|----|
| BSC Young Boys vs. Manchester City (1:3); 25 October 2023 | 6 |
| Feyenoord vs. S.S. Lazio (3:1); 25 October 2023 | 6 |
| 1. FC Union Berlin vs. SSC Napoli (0:1); 24 October 2023 | 6 |
| SC Braga vs. Real Madrid CF (1:2); 24 October 2023 | 7 |
| SL Benfica vs. Real Sociedad de Fútbol (0:1); 24 October 2023 | 7 |
| UEFA Europa League 2023/2024 | 7 |
| R. Union Saint-Gilloise vs. LASK (2:1); 26 October 2023 | 7 |
| Bayer 04 Leverkusen vs. Qarabağ FK (5:1); 26 October 2023 | 7 |
| Liverpool FC vs. Toulouse FC (5:1); 26 October 2023 | 8 |
| SK Sturm Graz vs. Atalanta BC (2:2); 26 October 2023 | 8 |
| AC Sparta Praha vs. Rangers FC (0:0); 26 October 2023 | 8 |
| UEFA Europa Conference League 2023/2024 | 8 |
| GNK Dinamo vs. FC Viktoria Plzeň (0:1); 26 October 2023 | 8 |
| ACF Fiorentina vs. FK Čukarički (6:0); 26 October 2023 | 8 |
| Fenerbahçe SK vs. PFC Ludogorets 1945 (3:1); 26 October 2023 | 9 |
| LOSC Lille vs. ŠK Slovan Bratislava (2:1); 26 October 2023 | 9 |
| UEFA Women's Champions League 2023/2024 | 9 |
| Paris Saint-Germain vs. Manchester United Women (3:1); 18 October 2023 | 9 |
| FC Rosengård vs. ŽFK Spartak Subotica (5:1); 18 October 2023 | 9 |
| UEFA Youth League 2023/2024 | 10 |
| US Lecce Youth vs. Olympiacos FC Youth (1:3); 25 October 2023 | 10 |
| FC Basel 1893 Youth vs. KAA Gent Youth (2:0); 25 October 2023 | 10 |
| HJK Helsinki Youth vs. Malmö FF Youth (1:2); 25 October 2023 | 10 |
| Klaipėda FM vs. AZ Alkmaar Youth (0:2); 25 October 2023 | 10 |
| FC Nantes Youth vs. KKS Lech Poznań Youth (0:0); 25 October 2023 | 10 |
| FC Felcsút vs. Gabala SC Youth (0:1); 25 October 2023 | 11 |
| Newcastle United FC Youth vs. Borussia Dortmund Youth (1:2); 25 October 2023 | 11 |
| İstanbul Basaksehir Youth vs. GNK Dinamo Youth (1:3); 25 October 2023 | 11 |
| Hamilton Academical FC Youth vs. Molde FK Youth (4:2); 24 October 2023 | 11 |
| SL Benfica Youth vs. Real Sociedad de San Sebastián Youth (2:1); 24 October 2023 | 12 |
| 1. FC Union Berlin Youth vs. SSC Napoli Youth (4:1); 24 October 2023 | 12 |
| RC Lens Youth vs. PSV Eindhoven Youth (2:1); 24 October 2023 | 12 |

CEDB Meeting – 9 November 2023

| Galatasaray A.Ş. Youth vs. FC Bayern München Youth (2:1); 24 October 2023 | 12 |
|--|-----|
| 11554 5 4 1 GL | 4.0 |
| UEFA Futsal Champions League 2023/2024 | |
| Città di Eboli vs. Doukas SAC (4:3); 26 October 2023 | |
| KMF Loznica-Grad 2018 vs. Luxol St. Andrews Futsal (3:1); 26 October 2023 | |
| MNK Olmissum vs. FC Hit Kyiv (1:4); 26 October 2023 | |
| KMF Radnik Bijeljina vs. JB Futsal Gentofte (3:6); 26 October 2023 | |
| Ayat vs. Sporting Clube de Portugal (1:6); 26 October 2023 | |
| AEL Limassol FC vs. Kampuksen Dynamo (2:7); 26 October 2023 | |
| Sporting Anderlecht Futsal vs. KMF Loznica-Grad 2018 (2:1); 25 October 2023 | |
| Ayat vs. MNK Olmissum (2:3); 25 October 2023 | |
| KMF Radnik Bijeljina vs. SK Plzeň (5:5); 25 October 2023 | |
| FC Stalitsa Minsk vs. Doukas SAC (5:2); 25 October 2023 | |
| Örebro SK Futsalklubb vs. MNK Futsal Dinamo (1:8); 24 October 2023 | 14 |
| European Championship 2024 | 14 |
| Lithuania vs. Hungary (2:2); 17 October 2023 | 14 |
| Northern Ireland vs. Slovenia (0:1); 17 October 2023 | 15 |
| Finland vs. Kazakhstan (1:2); 17 October 2023 | 15 |
| Luxembourg vs. Slovakia (0:1); 16 October 2023 | 15 |
| Azerbaijan vs. Austria (0:1); 16 October 2023 | 15 |
| Türkiye vs. Latvia (4:0); 15 October 2023 | 16 |
| Romania vs. Andorra (4:0); 15 October 2023 | 16 |
| Norway vs. Spain (0:1); 15 October 2023 | 16 |
| Poland vs. Moldova (1:1); 15 October 2023 | 16 |
| Switzerland vs. Belarus (3:3); 15 October 2023 | 16 |
| Bulgaria vs. Lithuania (0:2); 14 October 2023 | 16 |
| Ukraine vs. North Macedonia (2:0); 14 October 2023 | 17 |
| Austria vs. Belgium (2:3); 13 October 2023 | 17 |
| Portugal vs. Slovakia (3:2); 13 October 2023 | 17 |
| Republic of Ireland vs. Greece (0:2); 13 October 2023 | 18 |
| Estonia vs. Azerbaijan (0:2); 13 October 2023 | 18 |
| Iceland vs. Luxembourg (1:1); 13 October 2023 | 18 |
| Cyprus vs. Norway (0:4); 12 October 2023 | 18 |
| Albania vs. Czechia (3:0); 12 October 2023 | 19 |
| FIFA Futsal World Cup 2024 | 19 |
| Croatia vs. France (1:2); 10 October 2023 | 19 |
| | |

CEDB Meeting – 9 November 2023

| European Under-21 Championship 2025 | 19 |
|--|----|
| Andorra vs. Faroe Islands (0:1); 17 October 2023 | 19 |
| Georgia vs. Sweden (0:0); 17 October 2023 | 19 |
| Bulgaria vs. Kosovo (1:1); 17 October 2023 | 20 |
| Lithuania vs. Iceland (0:1); 17 October 2023 | 20 |
| Moldova vs. North Macedonia (2:1); 17 October 2023 | 20 |
| Romania vs. Finland (1:0); 17 October 2023 | 20 |
| Slovenia vs. Austria (1:0); 17 October 2023 | 21 |
| Azerbaijan vs. Luxembourg (3:2); 17 October 2023 | 21 |
| Italy vs. Norway (2:0); 17 October 2023 | 21 |
| Northern Ireland vs. Serbia (1:2); 16 October 2023 | 21 |
| Bosnia and Herzegovina vs. France (1:2); 13 October 2023 | 21 |
| England vs. Serbia (9:1); 12 October 2023 | 22 |
| Luxembourg vs. Ukraine (0:3); 12 October 2023 | 22 |
| Azerbaijan vs. Northern Ireland (0:1); 12 October 2023 | 22 |
| European Under-19 Championship 2024 | 23 |
| Kazakhstan vs. North Macedonia (1:1); 17 October 2023 | 23 |
| Poland vs. Kazakhstan (3:0); 14 October 2023 | 23 |
| European Women's Under-19 Championship 2024 | 23 |
| Switzerland vs. Cyprus (15:0); 25 October 2023 | 23 |
| Luxembourg vs. North Macedonia (0:4); 24 October 2023 | 23 |
| European Under-17 Championship 2024 | 24 |
| Ukraine vs. Germany (0:1); 21 October 2023 | 24 |
| Germany vs. Finland (1:1); 18 October 2023 | 24 |

UEFA Champions League 2023/2024

BSC Young Boys vs. Manchester City (1:3); 25 October 2023

BSC Young Boys

Incidents and decision:

• Blocking of public passageways, Art. 38 SSR

➤ Fine: €20,000

• Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR

> Fine: €9,000

Feyenoord vs. S.S. Lazio (3:1); 25 October 2023

Feyenoord

Incidents and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning
- Blocking of public passageways, Art. 38 SSR
 - ➤ Fine: €22,000
- Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR
 - > Fine: €6,000

S.S. Lazio

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - > Fine: €16,000

1. FC Union Berlin vs. SSC Napoli (0:1); 24 October 2023

1. FC Union Berlin

Incident and decision:

- Blocking of public passageways, Art. 38 SSR
 - ➤ Fine: €14,000

SSC Napoli

- Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR
 - ➤ Fine: €3,750
- Travel of visiting supporters, Art. 24.02 and 24.03 SSR
 - Warning

SC Braga vs. Real Madrid CF (1:2); 24 October 2023

SC Braga

Incident and decision:

• Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR

> Fine: €8,000

SL Benfica vs. Real Sociedad de Fútbol (0:1); 24 October 2023

SL Benfica

Incidents and decision:

• Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR

➤ Fine: €18,750

• Throwing of objects, Art. 16(2)(b) DR

> Fine: €11,250

Real Sociedad de Fútbol

Incidents and decision:

• Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR

> Fine: €3,000

• Non-playing attire tops, Art. 44 UEFA Equipment Regulations

Warning

UEFA Europa League 2023/2024

R. Union Saint-Gilloise vs. LASK (2:1); 26 October 2023

R. Union Saint-Gilloise

Incidents and decision:

• Throwing of objects, Art. 16(2)(b) DR

➤ Fine: €5,375

• Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR

➤ Fine: €4,000

Bayer 04 Leverkusen vs. Qarabağ FK (5:1); 26 October 2023

Qarabağ FK

Incident and decision:

• Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR

➤ Fine: €1,750

Liverpool FC vs. Toulouse FC (5:1); 26 October 2023

Toulouse FC

Incident and decision:

• Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR

➤ Fine: €13,750

SK Sturm Graz vs. Atalanta BC (2:2); 26 October 2023

SK Sturm Graz

Incident and decision:

• Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR

> Fine: €10,000

AC Sparta Praha vs. Rangers FC (0:0); 26 October 2023

AC Sparta Praha

Incident and decision:

• Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR

> Fine: €11,000

UEFA Europa Conference League 2023/2024

GNK Dinamo vs. FC Viktoria Plzeň (0:1); 26 October 2023

GNK Dinamo

Incident and decision:

• Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR

> Fine: €15,250

ACF Fiorentina vs. FK Čukarički (6:0); 26 October 2023

ACF Fiorentina

Incidents and decision:

• Blocking of public passageways, Art. 38 SSR

➤ Fine: €22,000

• Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR

➤ Fine: €22,000

FK Čukarički

- Rough play (Mr. Luka Subotić), Art. 15(1)(a)(ii) DR
 - > Suspension for one (1) UEFA club competition match

Fenerbahçe SK vs. PFC Ludogorets 1945 (3:1); 26 October 2023

PFC Ludogorets 1945

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - > Fine: €4,500

LOSC Lille vs. **ŠK Slovan Bratislava** (2:1); 26 October 2023

ŠK Slovan Bratislava

Incident and decision:

- Assault (Mr. Lucas Lovat), Art. 15(1)(e) DR
 - > Suspension for three (3) UEFA club competition matches

UEFA Women's Champions League 2023/2024

Paris Saint-Germain vs. Manchester United Women (3:1); 18 October 2023

Paris Saint-Germain

Incident and decision:

- Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR
 - > Fine: €2,375

Manchester United Women

Incidents and decision:

- Late kick-off, Art. 11(2)(h) DR
- Late kick-off (Mr. Marc Skinner), Art. 11(2)(h) DR
 - Warning

FC Rosengård vs. **ŽFK Spartak Subotica** (5:1); 18 October 2023

ŽFK Spartak Subotica

- Unsporting behaviour (Mr. Miroslav Beljin), Art. 15(1)(a)(v) DR
 - > Suspension from carrying out a function for one (1) UEFA club competition match

UEFA Youth League 2023/2024

US Lecce Youth vs. Olympiacos FC Youth (1:3); 25 October 2023

US Lecce Youth

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

FC Basel 1893 Youth vs. KAA Gent Youth (2:0); 25 October 2023

FC Basel 1893 Youth

Incident and decision:

- Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR
 - > Fine: €10,500

HJK Helsinki Youth vs. Malmö FF Youth (1:2); 25 October 2023

Malmö FF Youth

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

Klaipėda FM vs. AZ Alkmaar Youth (0:2); 25 October 2023

Klaipėda FM

Incident and decision:

- Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR
 - > Fine: €500

FC Nantes Youth vs. KKS Lech Poznań Youth (0:0); 25 October 2023

FC Nantes Youth

- Use of laser pointers, Art. 16(2)(d) DR
 - > Fine: €4,000

FC Felcsút vs. Gabala SC Youth (0:1); 25 October 2023

FC Felcsút

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

Gabala SC Youth

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

Newcastle United FC Youth vs. Borussia Dortmund Youth (1:2); 25 October 2023

Newcastle United FC Youth

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

İstanbul Basaksehir Youth vs. **GNK Dinamo Youth** (1:3); 25 October 2023

İstanbul Basaksehir Youth

Incident and decision:

- Late kick-off, Art. 11(2)(h) DR
 - Warning

GNK Dinamo Youth

Incident and decision:

- Late kick-off, Art. 11(2)(h) DR
 - > Fine: €5,000

Hamilton Academical FC Youth vs. Molde FK Youth (4:2); 24 October 2023

Hamilton Academical FC Youth

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

SL Benfica Youth vs. Real Sociedad de San Sebastián Youth (2:1); 24 October 2023

Real Sociedad de San Sebastián Youth

Incidents and decision:

- Serious rough play (Mr. Anartz Segurola), Art. 15(1)(d) DR
 - > Suspension for two (2) UEFA club competition matches
- Improper conduct of the team (combination of 6 or more players and officials), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

1. FC Union Berlin Youth vs. SSC Napoli Youth (4:1); 24 October 2023

SSC Napoli Youth

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - > Fine: €1,500

RC Lens Youth vs. PSV Eindhoven Youth (2:1); 24 October 2023

PSV Eindhoven Youth

Incident and decision:

- Assault (Mr. Eus Waayers), Art. 15(1)(e) DR
 - Suspension for three (3) UEFA club competition matches

Galatasaray A.Ş. Youth vs. FC Bayern München Youth (2:1); 24 October 2023

FC Bayern München Youth

Incidents and decision:

- Late kick-off, Art. 11(2)(h) DR
- Late kick-off (Mr. Michael Hartmann), Art. 11(2)(h) DR
 - Warning

UEFA Futsal Champions League 2023/2024

Città di Eboli vs. Doukas SAC (4:3); 26 October 2023

Città di Eboli

- Improper conduct of the team (3 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - > Fine: €1,000

KMF Loznica-Grad 2018 vs. Luxol St. Andrews Futsal (3:1); 26 October 2023

Luxol St. Andrews Futsal

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (3 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - > Fine: €1,400

MNK Olmissum vs. FC Hit Kyiv (1:4); 26 October 2023

MNK Olmissum

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (3 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

KMF Radnik Bijeljina vs. JB Futsal Gentofte (3:6); 26 October 2023

KMF Radnik Bijeljina

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (3 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

Ayat vs. Sporting Clube de Portugal (1:6); 26 October 2023

Ayat

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (3 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - > Fine: €800

AEL Limassol FC vs. Kampuksen Dynamo (2:7); 26 October 2023

AEL Limassol FC

Incidents and decision:

- Crowd disturbances, Art. 16(2)(h) DR
 - ➤ Fine: €5,000
- Throwing of objects, Art. 16(2)(b) DR
 - ➤ Fine: €3,375

Sporting Anderlecht Futsal vs. KMF Loznica-Grad 2018 (2:1); 25 October 2023

Sporting Anderlecht Futsal

- Improper conduct of the team (3 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - > Fine: €1,400

KMF Loznica-Grad 2018

Incident and decision:

• Improper conduct of the team (3 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR

> Fine: €1,000

Ayat vs. MNK Olmissum (2:3); 25 October 2023

Ayat

Incident and decision:

• Improper conduct of the team (3 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR

> Fine: €800

KMF Radnik Bijeljina vs. SK Plzeň (5:5); 25 October 2023

KMF Radnik Bijeljina

Incident and decision:

• Improper conduct of the team (3 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR

Warning

FC Stalitsa Minsk vs. Doukas SAC (5:2); 25 October 2023

FC Stalitsa Minsk

Incident and decision:

- Ambulance, Art. 12.02(a) UEFA Medical Regulations
 - Warning

Örebro SK Futsalklubb vs. MNK Futsal Dinamo (1:8); 24 October 2023

Örebro SK Futsalklubb

Incident and decision:

• Improper conduct of the team (3 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR

> Fine: €1,200

European Championship 2024

Lithuania vs. Hungary (2:2); 17 October 2023

Hungary

Incidents and decision:

• Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR

> Fine: €4,000

• Throwing of objects, Art. 16(2)(b) DR

➤ Fine: €7,500

Northern Ireland vs. Slovenia (0:1); 17 October 2023

Northern Ireland

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

Finland vs. Kazakhstan (1:2); 17 October 2023

Kazakhstan

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - > Fine: €7,000

Luxembourg vs. Slovakia (0:1); 16 October 2023

Luxembourg

Incidents and decision:

- Throwing of objects, Art. 16(2)(b) DR
 - ➤ Fine: €21,125
- Late kick-off, Art. 11(2)(h) DR
 - > Fine: €10,000
- Late kick-off (Mr. Luc Holtz), Art. 11(2)(h) DR
 - Warning
- Insulting or direct abusive language at a match official (Mr. Domingos Miranda Esteves De Oliveira),
 Art. 15(1)(b) DR
 - > Suspension from carrying out a function for two (2) UEFA representative team matches

Slovakia

Incidents and decision:

- Late kick-off, Art. 11(2)(h) DR
- Late kick-off (Mr. Francesco Calzona), Art. 11(2)(h) DR
 - Warning

Azerbaijan vs. Austria (0:1); 16 October 2023

Azerbaijan

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - ➤ Fine: €6,000

Türkiye vs. Latvia (4:0); 15 October 2023

Türkiye

Incidents and decision:

• Throwing of objects, Art. 16(2)(b) DR

➤ Fine: €7,500

Disturbances during the national anthems, Art. 16(2)(g) DR

> Fine: €10,000

Romania vs. Andorra (4:0); 15 October 2023

Andorra

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

Norway vs. Spain (0:1); 15 October 2023

Norway

Incident and decision:

- Invasion of the field of play, Art. 16(2)(a) DR
 - > Fine: €8,000

Poland vs. Moldova (1:1); 15 October 2023

Moldova

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

Switzerland vs. Belarus (3:3); 15 October 2023

Belarus

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - ➤ Fine: €6,000

Bulgaria vs. Lithuania (0:2); 14 October 2023

Bulgaria

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

Ukraine vs. North Macedonia (2:0); 14 October 2023

Ukraine

Incident and decision:

- Invasion of the field of play, Art. 16(2)(a) DR
 - > Fine: €8,000

Austria vs. Belgium (2:3); 13 October 2023

Austria

Incidents and decision:

- Blocking of public passageways, Art. 38 SSR
 - Warning
- Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR
 - ➤ Fine: €3,750

Belgium

Incidents and decision:

- Late kick-off, Art. 11(2)(h) DR
- Late kick-off (Mr. Domenico Tedesco), Art. 11(2)(h) DR
 - Warning
- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

Portugal vs. Slovakia (3:2); 13 October 2023

Portugal

Incident and decision:

- Invasion of the field of play, Art. 16(2)(a) DR
 - > Fine: €8,000

Slovakia

- Late kick-off, Art. 11(2)(h) DR
- Late kick-off (Mr. Francesco Calzona), Art. 11(2)(h) DR
 - Warning
- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

Republic of Ireland vs. Greece (0:2); 13 October 2023

Republic of Ireland

Incident and decision:

- Invasion of the field of play, Art. 16(2)(a) DR
 - > Fine: €10,000

Estonia vs. Azerbaijan (0:2); 13 October 2023

Estonia

Incident and decision:

- Throwing of objects, Art. 16(2)(b) DR
 - > Fine: €7,750

Azerbaijan

Incident and decision:

- Wearable electronic performance and tracking systems, Art. 43.01 UEFA Equipment Regulations.
 - Warning

Iceland vs. Luxembourg (1:1); 13 October 2023

Luxembourg

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

Cyprus vs. Norway (0:4); 12 October 2023

Cyprus

- Blocking of public passageways, Art. 38 SSR
 - Warning

Albania vs. Czechia (3:0); 12 October 2023

Albania

Incidents and decision:

• Throwing of objects, Art. 16(2)(b) DR

> Fine: €6,375

• Lighting of fireworks, Art. 16(2)(c) DR

➤ Fine: €2,250

• Use of laser pointer, Art. 16(2)(d) DR

> Fine: €8,000

• Disturbances during the national anthems, Art. 16(2)(g) DR

> Fine: €10,000

FIFA Futsal World Cup 2024

Croatia vs. France (1:2); 10 October 2023

Croatia

Incidents and decision:

• Improper conduct of the team (3 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR

Warning

• Throwing of objects, Art. 16(2)(b) DR

> Fine: €3,375

European Under-21 Championship 2025

Andorra vs. Faroe Islands (0:1); 17 October 2023

Faroe Islands

Incident and decision:

• Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR

Warning

Georgia vs. Sweden (0:0); 17 October 2023

Sweden

- Late kick-off, Art. 11(2)(h) DR
- Late kick-off (Mr. Daniel Bäckström), Art. 11(2)(h) DR
 - Warning

Bulgaria vs. Kosovo (1:1); 17 October 2023

Bulgaria

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

Kosovo

Incidents and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - ➤ Fine: €6,000
- Rough play (Mr. Andi Hoti), Art. 15(1)(a)(ii) DR
 - > Suspension for one (1) UEFA representative team match

Lithuania vs. Iceland (0:1); 17 October 2023

Lithuania

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

Moldova vs. North Macedonia (2:1); 17 October 2023

Moldova

Incident and decision:

- Assault (Mr. Daniel Danu), Art. 15(1)(e) DR
 - > Suspension for three (3) UEFA representative team matches

Romania vs. Finland (1:0); 17 October 2023

Romania

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - > Fine: €4,500

Finland

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

Slovenia vs. Austria (1:0); 17 October 2023

Austria

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - > Fine: €4,500

Azerbaijan vs. Luxembourg (3:2); 17 October 2023

Luxembourg

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

Italy vs. Norway (2:0); 17 October 2023

Italy

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

Norway

Incident and decision:

- Late kick-off, Art. 11(2)(h) DR
 - Warning

Northern Ireland vs. Serbia (1:2); 16 October 2023

Serbia

Incident and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

Bosnia and Herzegovina vs. France (1:2); 13 October 2023

Bosnia and Herzegovina

- Ambulance, Art. 12.02 UEFA Medical Regulations.
 - Warning

England vs. Serbia (9:1); 12 October 2023

England

Incidents and decision:

- Late kick-off, Art. 11(2)(h) DR
- Late kick-off (Mr. Lee Carsley), Art. 11(2)(h) DR
 - Warning

Serbia

Incidents and decision:

- Late kick-off, Art. 11(2)(h) DR
- Late kick-off (Mr. Dušan Đorđević), Art. 11(2)(h) DR
 - Warning

Luxembourg vs. Ukraine (0:3); 12 October 2023

Luxembourg

Incidents and decision:

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning
- Floodlighting, Art. 16.03 Stadium Infrastructure reg.
 - > Fine: €1,500

Azerbaijan vs. Northern Ireland (0:1); 12 October 2023

Azerbaijan

Incidents and decision:

- Late kick-off, Art. 11(2)(h) DR
 - > Fine: €5,000
- Late kick-off (Mr. Samir Aliyev), Art. 11(2)(h) DR
 - Warning

Northern Ireland

- Late kick-off, Art. 11(2)(h) DR
- Late kick-off (Mr. Thomas Wright), Art. 11(2)(h) DR
 - Warning
- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

European Under-19 Championship 2024

Kazakhstan vs. North Macedonia (1:1); 17 October 2023

Kazakhstan

Incidents and decision:

- Unsporting conduct (Mr. Yerkebulan Nuraliyev), Art. 15(1)(a)(v) DR
 - > Suspension from carrying out a function for one (1) UEFA representative team match
- Improper conduct of the team (combination of 6 or more players and officials), Art. 15(4) DR
 - > Fine: €6,500

Poland vs. Kazakhstan (3:0); 14 October 2023

Kazakhstan

Incident and decision:

- Rough play (Mr. Bakhtishat Abdullayev), Art. 15(1)(a)(ii) DR
 - > Suspension for one (1) UEFA representative team match

European Women's Under-19 Championship 2024

Switzerland vs. Cyprus (15:0); 25 October 2023

Switzerland

Incident and decision:

- Ambulance, Art. 12.02 UEFA Medical Regulations
 - Warning

Luxembourg vs. North Macedonia (0:4); 24 October 2023

North Macedonia

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - Warning

European Under-17 Championship 2024

Ukraine vs. Germany (0:1); 21 October 2023

Ukraine

Incident and decision:

- Late kick-off, Art. 11(2)(h) DR
 - Warning

Germany vs. Finland (1:1); 18 October 2023

Germany

- Improper conduct of the team (5 players or more), Art. 15(4) DR
 - ➤ Fine: €1,500



UEFA
ROUTE DE GENÈVE 46
CH-1260 NYON 2
SWITZERLAND
TELEPHONE: +41 848 00 27 27
TELEFAX: +41 848 01 27 27
UEFA.com